
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Thursday 21 January 2016 at 10.30 am
Members’ Suite, Fourth Floor - Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:
Long (Chair)
Hylton
McLeish

Bradley, Chohan, Harrison, 
Hector, Naheerathan and 
Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



2

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2 Application by Lakhbir Singh T/A Winemart for a variation of 
condition to enable the sale of high strength beers from 12:00hrs to 
01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday 
at Winemart (48 High Road, NW10 2QA), pursuant to the provisions 
of the Licensing Act 2003. 

1 - 28

3 Application by Sithamparanathan Kirubendran to extend the hours 
for the sale of alcohol sale from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to 
Saturday and from 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs Sunday to 06:00hrs to 
00:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Woodchurch Filling Station (242 
Church Lane NW9 8SL), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003. 

29 - 76

4 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 
licence held by Mr Kenneth McCormack at the premises are known 
as Jono's Bar, (458 Church Lane, NW9 8UA),  pursuant to the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 

77 - 94

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:
 General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager
 Case for the Responsible Authority – Police/Regulatory Services
 Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
 Case for the Applicant
 Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members 
 Summing up by the Responsible Authority
 Summing up by the Applicant 

Members’ Deliberation
The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant 
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the 
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be 
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.  The 
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days



3

 Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting.

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public.





LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Lakhbir Singh T/A Winemart 

Name & Address of Premises: Winemart, 48 High Road, NW10 2QA

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is to amend the condition relating to high strength beers.

2. Background

The premises are currently licensed the sale of alcohol and to remain open from 12:00hrs 
to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday. 

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None 

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  



8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representations
C. Copy of Current Licence
D. OS Map



-"1 
0 2 HC7 :015 

dn îQMMfiffinm'fMvisipmMT' 

Received 

20 NOV 2015 
dlQITALPOSTROOM 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
Application to vary a premises licence 

*^'"* 'Wilder The Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS RRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of Uie fomi. 
If you are completing this fonn by hand please write legibly In btock capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in Mack ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We. .LAm^^ ... .-̂ t̂.hAfeVI T M ... y^i^^Hf^T. 

pnsart name of applicants)] being the 
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 for the preirdses described in Part 1 t>elow 

Premises licence number IS IOQT^ 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or, W none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

PostTovwi UJISIOOM. Postcode Mu::.a.c. aC^A 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestk: rateable value of premises £ SKKLQ g 



Part 2 - Applicant details 

Daytime contact teleplione numtier 

E-mail address (optional) 

Currant postal address if different from premises 
address 

Post Town Postcode 

Part 3 - Variation 

Do you want the proposed variation to iiave effect as soon as possitile? 

Please tick • Yes 

ef 

If not do you want ttie variation to take effect from 
Day Montti Year 

Please descritM briefly ttie nature of ttie proposed variation (Please see guMance note 1) 

^ vvi&JLv:(\ ^recr4G?=-

If your proposed variation virouM mean ttiat 5,000 or nK>re people 
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 
the numtisr expected io attend 



Part 4 - Operating Schedule 

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful, 

Please tick ̂  Yes 
Provision of regulated entertainment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A) CH 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill In box B) D 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill In box C) D 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill In box D) D 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) D 

0 recorded music (If ticking yes, fill In box F) D 

g) perfomiances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) D 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (0 or (g) D 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of entertainment factWles: 
i) makhfig music (tf ticking yes, fill In box I) D 

j) dancing Of ticking yes, fill in box J) O 

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (0 or (D D 
(if ticking yes, fill in box IQ 

Provision of late niaht refrestwnent fif ticking ves. fill in box D D 

Sale bv retaii of aicoiiol fif ticking ves. fill in box M̂  B ^ 

In all ca^s complete boxes N, O and P 



Wi 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day Start Finish 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 
(Please tick box iO (please read guidance note 7} 

On the piemis^ 

Offtheprer ^ 

Both 

■^IPI 

Mon 

Tue 

^^•t?3 QV -'OQ State any seasonal variations for the SUDPIV of alcohol foiease read guidance 

12,100 0\ :0Q 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

(■2--. CO OV-OO Non-siandard timings. Where vou intend to use flw premises for the SUDDIV of 
aictrt^ol 1^ ^ffer<^it twies to tlwse Hi^d in Urn coliwin on tlw left, please ifet 
(plc8?t reaO QMWsnw no(g s) 

\-Z--.C3D W.CAb 

I?.: CO M l ^ 

12-00 63: cn 

i^-C>0 OV-GD 

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, 0. & P BELOW 

N 
Please highlght any adult entertainment or services, activities, ottwr entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8) 

/ 

file:///-Z--.C3D


0 
Hours premises are 
open to the public 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start 
a:ci;> 

a'̂ OD 

lT-l(» 

a-.cii 

V2-:C3i 

^7_:oi 

ixioo 

Finish 
OUCO 

o i : CKi 

OIVCX5 

0(--. dCv 

c>s:co 

03:(i)i 

0\-6i 

state any seasonal variation (please read auklance note 4) 

Non-standard tbninas. Where vou intend the oremis^ to be oî en to tim public 
at different t&nes to those listed in «ie column on the left, i^ase Ifet folease 
read auidance note 5) 

Please ictentify those conditions currently impo^d on the Ncence vi^ich you beNeve could be removed as a 
consequence of t l » proposed variation ifou are seeking 

SToJT . 

L 
Please fick V Yes 

■ I have enclosed the premises licence BT 

■ I have enclosed ttie netevart part of the premises tcence D 

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not Including the Bcence, or part of it, below 



P Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result cf0^ 
proposed variation: * . » ' 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9) 

>) The prevention <rf crfcne ami disorder 

c) Public safMy 

d) The prevertBiOT off pubBc nuisance 
F t o d t o o : : ^ v;:iiL.i_ g e > ^ t CL^OXQ? / V P T S ^ U ^ C O P ^ W O £ 0 < ^ 

e) "Hy protection «rf children from tmm 

PCDO^ C5T̂  Aee \S ^QvJSSrr(S^ v4Jr^&<€3-^iL RJSAOiliiSA . 



Please tick V Yes 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 
where applicable 

I understand that I must now advertise my application ^ 

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation Q ' 

I understand that rf I do not comply with the above requirements my application I3i 
will be rejected 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICAHON 

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised 
agent. (Rease read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 

S ^ n ^ r e . . . ' ^ ^ . . . . . . ^ ^ 

Date ..."^-fll^y^^lvS 

Capacity ..MAWftft^^. 

nd 
Where the premises Ncence is jointly held signature of 2 applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 
2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the 
applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

.l^l^f^.^.^CiU...'.. 

Contact name (where not previously ghren) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13) 

Post town Postcode 

Teleptione number 

If you woufi prefer us to correspond wWi you by e-mail your e-mail address (opflbnal) 

^y@ 





QK - Brent Borough Police
QD - Licensing Unit

The Licensing Officer
Health, Safety and Licensing
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 7FJ

Your ref:  N/A
Our ref: 01QK/677/15/782

Brent Civic Centre
5th Floor
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 7FJ
Telephone: 02087333206
Mobile: 07500993899
Email: 
paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk
Your ref: N/A 

Date: 9th December 2015

Police Representation to the Application for a variation of premises 
licence for Winemart, 48 High Road, Willesden, London NW10 2QA.
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to 
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK

Brent Police Licensing Constable

An officer of the Metropolitan Police Service, in whose area the premises are situated, 
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of the 
act. 

The venue is currently holds a premises licence to supply alcohol Sunday - Thursday 
12:00-0100 and 12:00-03:00 Friday - Saturday. 

The applicant has applied for the removal of condition number eight (8) which reads, 
‘No high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked, 
with the exception of Guinness Foreign Stout and Dragon Stout’. 

The applicant has requested that condition number eight (8) be re-worded to the 
following: ‘No high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 9% ABV shall be 
stocked as well as the following brands: Kesteral Super, Skol Super, Tennants 
Super, Special Brew, K Cider, Strongbow Super, Ace Cider, Okocim Black, 
Crest Super and Warka Strong.’

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and 
public nuisance.

Street drinking is a major concern in Brent. So much so, the entire borough remains 
a controlled drinking zone (CDZ). Street drinking is a trigger for crime, disorder and 



nuisance to the community. Brent police and our partners have worked extremely 
hard to lessen this problem, particularly in and around Willesden High Road. One 
major hotspot being outside Willesden Library, which is very close to the premise in 
question.  

Street drinking in and around the vicinity of the applicants premise remains an issue. 
The following summaries have been taken from recent police reports in respect of 
street drinking:

1. Criminit QKRT00442685 dated 09/01/2015 refers to a police officer seizing alcohol 
from a street drinker. The street drinking was issued with a direction to leave the area 
for 24 hours under s.27 Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006. 

2. Crimint QKRT00445275 dated 05/03/2015 refers to police officers seizing alcohol 
from a street drinker on High Road, NW10. 

3. Crimint QKRT00446266 dated 31/03/2015 refers to people drinking in the toilets of 
a betting shop on High Road, Willesden. 

4. Crimint QKRT00445802 dated 17/03/2015 refers to police officers stopping two 
males street drinking on High Road, Willesden. Both had alcohol seized from them. 

Further, I conducted a walk through of the vicinity of the shop. I found numerous 
discarded alcoholic tin cans on the floor of the alleyway which runs between Ellis 
Close, NW10, which is directly in front of Winemart and Richmond Avenue, NW10. 
Quite clearly, this area is still being used for street drinking. I attach a photograph of 
this area in the supporting document attached. 

I understand that this variation application has come about after officers from Brent 
police licensing unit conducted enforcement visits throughout this year. The first 
being back in January 2015, when PC McDonald visited the venue and found staff 
selling, ‘vast amounts’ of high strength alcohol above 5.5% ABV, breaching condition 
eight (8) of the premises licence. PC McDonald issued Mr. Singh, who is the 
premises licence holder and DPS, a warning letter. I then re-visited the premise on 
24th September 2015 and again found nineteen (19) beers, lagers and ciders over 
5.5% ABV for sale, along with numerous other breaches of the premises licence, 
despite already being warned by police. 

Following these second round of breaches I held a meeting with Mr. Singh at Brent 
civic centre to discuss the matter. He assured me that these breaches would be 
rectified immediately. I issued him with a final written warning. He went on to say that 
he is in the process of submitting to the local authority, a variation application, to 
amend his high strength condition. He told me that he would like to sell some 
‘premium Belgian beers’. I was of the understanding that the applicant was wishing to 
name a few Belgian beer brands to attach to his premises licence. However, the 
application he actually submitted is not asking for a ‘few Belgian beers’, but a high 
strength condition of 9% ABV with the exception of some high strength beers. This 
condition would allow the applicant to sell a whole host of other high strength beers, 
lagers and ciders up to 9% ABV. 

I visited the premise once again on Monday 7th December 2015, to speak with the 
applicant about this application, however, he was not there. I conducted another 
licensing inspection and there were yet more breaches of his premises licence. There 



was one high strength product on display, no personal licence holder present, staff 
had not been given cash minimisation training amongst other breaches.

In summary, I suspect that the grant of this application will fuel the street drinking 
problem, in and around Willesden High Road area. As such, this will undermine the 
licensing objectives in respect of crime, disorder and public nuisance. It will undo all 
the work that has been put into lessening the problem. At this time, I have no 
confidence in the management of this premise in upholding the licensing objectives. 
The reason for this being that there have now been THREE separate breaches of 
their premises licence since January 2015, which amounts to an offence under 
section 136 Licensing Act 2003, of carrying out unauthorised licensable activity. This 
is despite two warning letters (attached as supporting documentation) and advice 
from police. At the time of writing this letter, I am currently in discussions as to what, 
if any, enforcement action to take against this shop in relation to the most recent 
breaches. 

Having taken all of the above into account, police would respectfully request that this 
application is refused.     

Yours sincerely,

Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK
Brent Police Licensing Constable









QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Mr Lakhbir Singh
*******************
*******
*******
*****

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Mobile 07500959432
Facsimile: 
Email:
Nicola.mcdonald @met.police.uk

Licensing-qk@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk
Your ref:  
Our ref: 
13th January 2015

Dear Sir

On Friday 9th January 2015 at approximately 2300 hours I visited The Wine Market, 48 High Road, 
NW10 2QA where you are listed as the designated premises supervisor and premises licence holder.
I spoke to the solitary member of staff Mr Getenal Amne, he told me he was not a personal licence 
holder. The premises were open to the public and alcohol was being sold.  
There was no premises licence displayed.
I noticed there was a vast amount of high strength beers and ciders above 5.5%ABV.
I have obtained a copy of the premise licence and condition 5 reads;

No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked with the exception 
of Guinness foreign stout and Dragon stout

During my recent visit I identified a vast amount of products above 5.5% ABV that are not on your 
exemption list.  These beers and ciders must be removed from display and not sold in the premises.

In addition there is signage outside the shop advertising free delivery of alcohol.  Your authority does not 
permit this activity, can this be addressed. 

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable 157QK
Brent Police

mailto:Licensing-qk@met.police.uk




QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Mr. Lakhbir Singh
**   ***************
***************
*********
*******

Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley 
Middlesex HA9 0FJ
Telephone: 020 8733 3206

Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk

Tel: 0208 7333206
www.met.police.uk
Your ref: N/A  
Our ref:
20th October 2015

FINAL WRITTEN WARNING

Dear Mr. Singh,

I am writing this letter in response to my licensing visit at Winemart, 48 High Road, 
Willesden, London, NW10 2QA on Thursday 24th September, when the premises was open 
to the public and alcohol was on sale. 

My attention was drawn to your premise, as the front door was wide open and when I walked 
past, I notice a young child (aged around 7 or 8 years old) stood on her own, behind the 
serving side of the counter till area. On the opposite side was an adult male stood talking to 
her. I went inside and spoke with the male who identified himself as a police officer. Mr. 
Getenet Amene told me that he was the shop manager. He told me that the child was his 
daughter. I enquired as to why she was not at school. He said that her school had a teacher 
training day and that his wife had a doctor’s appointment. He did not wish to miss his shift, so 
he took his child to work with him. I pointed out that there is no harm in taking her to work with 
him, but having her behind the counter area on her own in an off-licence (despite the fact he 
was stood opposite her) undermines the protection of children from harm licensing objective, 
in my opinion. My point was proven when a customer came into the off licence and asked her 
for a packet of cigarettes. Mr. Amene swiftly removed her and served the customer himself. 
His child was later picked up by his wife and taken home. I appreciate that there were no 
offences committed on this occasion, but it is something to be mindful of in the future. I would 
suggest, and best practice would dictate, that no person under the age of 18 is allowed 
behind the serving side of your counter in the future, and that you make all staff aware of this.   

Whilst in your shop, I decided to carry out a full licensing visit. The following breaches of your 
premises licence were discovered; 

1. There was no sign reading, ‘No proof of age - No sale’. This breaches condition number 
one (1) of your premises licence.  A sign must be placed up at the point of sale reading the 
exact words as above. 



2. Mr. Amene was unaware of how your age verification policy works. There were no 
‘Challenge 21/25’ posters displayed. This breaches condition number two (2) of your 
premises licence. Free posters can be found at www.challenge25.org Please ensure that all 
staff understand your age verification policy and that it is implemented. 

3. The following were stocked within your premise: IN CHILLER CABINET (BOTTLES): 1. 
Jaipur Ale (5.9%) 2. Raven IPA (6.6%) 3. Thirsty Cross Cider (6.9%). 4. Aspall Organic Cider 
(7.0%) 5. Leffe Beer (75cl 6.6%) 6. Desperados (5.9%) 7. Desperados Red (5.9%) 8. Duvel 
(8.5%) 9. Chimay Ale Red (7.0%) 10. Chimay Ale Blue (9.0%). CANS IN CHILLER CABINET: 
1. Warka Strong (6.5%) 2. Zubr (6.0%) 3. Zywier (5.6%) 4. Desperados (6.0%) 5. Perla 
(6.0%) 6. Debowe (7.0%). ON SHELVES: 1. Guinness West Indies Porter (6%) 2. Torpedo 
Extra IPA Beer (7.2%) 3. Leffe Beer (6.6% 330ml). This breaches condition number eight 
(8) of your premises licence.  These items are not permitted to be sold in your shop. I am 
aware that these have now been removed by your staff. I would suggest that you personally 
oversee all stock purchasing and ensure that only products at 5.5% ABV and under are 
stocked. 

4. There was no time delay safe with anti fishing mechanism fitted to your counter till area. 
This breaches condition number ten (10) of your premises licence. To comply with this 
condition you need to purchase a safe with the correct requirements and it should be placed 
under your counter till area. Police cannot recommend suppliers, but these can be found for 
around £100-£200 on the internet. 

5. There was no incident book. This breaches condition number nine (9) of your premises 
licence.  Licensing incident books can be found on the internet. Alternatively, you can use an 
A4 book and record incidents, as listed on your premises licence. 

On Monday 12th October 2015, I met with you to discuss these breaches in full. You informed 
me that these issues will be rectified. Further, you told me that you wish to sell premium 
Belgium beers and as such have submitted a full variation application to the London borough 
of Brent. 

In relation to these breaches, I am aware that you have already been issued a warning letter 
by PC McDonald back in January 2015. Having given some consideration to the fact that you 
are addressing these issues and have worked positively with police in order to resolve these 
issues, please accept this letter as a final written warning. I must point out that any 
subsequent breach will result in police considering applying to the local authority for a review 
of your premises license.  

If you wish to discuss the content of this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me using the 
above methods. 

Yours Sincerely, 

PC 782QK WHITCOMB 
Brent Police Licensing Officer 

http://www.challenge25.org/


Brent ENVIRONHBlTft NaOHBOURHOOD 
REQULATORY SERV)C)^ 
BREKTCIVtC CENTRE 
ENOIMSB»WAY 
waynLEY 
HA9 0FJ 

TEL:0a(iaa3783S9 
EMAIL: bu«in«M.|fc«nc«abcafiL90V.uk 

London Borough of Brent 

Premises Licence 
PART A 

Viis Premises Ucence was granted by Brent Coundl, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Date: 12 January 2015 Signed......^:^^^. 
Director of Environnmnt and Ne^t>ouihood 

Licence number 1570028 

Licence start date: 01 /06^13 

Premises Details 

WINEMART, 48 Higii Road. London, NW10 2QA 

Ucensable activities and tiie times authorised by tiiis licence 

Supply of alcoiioi: 

Oay Stmt Tbne End Time 
Monday 12:00 01:00 
Tuesday 12:00 01KX) 
Wednesday 12:00 01:00 
Thursday 12:00 01:00 
Friday 12:00 03:00 
Saturday 12:00 03:00 
Sunday 12:00 01:00 



yviiouioi aiuuiiui lo auuiurioou lu uo oupfjiiou ui i ui uii uio pioiiiioco. wcii 

Tile Opening Hours of th^ f̂ remises: 
Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 12:00 
Tuesday 12:00 
Wednesday 12:00 
Thursday 12:00 
Friday 12:00 
Saturday 12:00 
Sunday 12:00 

01:00 
01:00 
01:00 
01:00 
03:00 
03:00 
01:00 



r* i r i £. 
^'ihr^^ ^Ofegaits^ HottterofPremises Licence: 

Name: Mr. Lakhbir Singh 
Address: 
Telephone: i 
Email: < 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Lakhbir Singh 
Address: 
Personal Licence Numbenl 
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
Age Verification Policy 

(1) The premteee li(»nce holder or dub premises 
certificate holder must ensure that an s^e 
verification policy is ado|:̂ ed in respect of ttie 
premises an relation to the sale or s^iply of 
alcohol. 

(2) The designated premses supervisor in 
relation to the premises licence must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at tiie premises is 
earned on in accordance iMth tfie age 
verification pdfey. 

(3) The poficy must require incRviduate who appear to 
the responsible person to lie under 18 years of age 
(or such older age as may be specified k\ the poicy) 
to produce on request, iiefore being senred aicoiiol, 
identtfication i)earir^ ifieb- photogrE^, date of birtfi 
and eitfier— 

(a) a hQto£FS¥>h{c mark, or 
(b) an uttraviotetfeaiufe. 

MMmum Price of KKX/MA 

1. A reievani person shal er^ure tfiat rx) 

akx)fiol Is sold or stapled for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price wfik^ is 

less ttan the permitted price. 

2. ForthepwposesoffhecorxiHonsetoutin 
paragraph 1 — 

(a) —dutyl is to be construed in accordance 
with the Aloonofic Uquor Duties Act 1979; 

(b) —permitted pricel is the price found by 
applying tfie fomiula— 

AppRes to all premises Iteences and 
dub 
premises certfficates which permit tiie 
saleor sun}tyofakx>holONorOFF 
the (H êmises 
- I n effect 

Applies to aH premises ycences and 
dub 
ixemises certfficates whteh permit the 
sale or supply of alcohol ON or 0¥? 
tfie promtees- in effect 



where— 

(0 P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in 
relation to the 
alcohol as K the duty were charaed on the date of 
the sale or supply (̂  the alcohol, and 
(Hi) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable 
in relation to 
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,-
(c) —relevant personl means, in relation to 
premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises Hcence— 

(0 the holder of the premises licence. 

îi) the designated promises supen/isor (if any) 
In respe<:̂  of such a Hcence. or 

(iii) the personal Hcence holder who makes or 
authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

(d) —relevant personl means, in retetion to 
premises in respect of which there is k\ force a club 
premises certificate, aiy m^nber or officer of the 
dub present on the premises ki a edacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the siqpply 
In question; end 
(e) —valued added taxi means value added tax 
ctiarged in accordance wrtth the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted cjrice given by 
Par^raph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragiBph) not be a whole number of pennies, the 
price gh/«i by that sul>paragraph shall be taken to 
be the price actually given by ttiat sub- paragraph 
rourKled t^ to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) apipS&s 
vittBre tfie pennitted prk̂ e given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayl) wouM be 
different from the pennitted price on the next day 
(—the second dayi) as a resuM of a change to the 
rat e of duty or vakie added tax. 

(2) TTiepeimitted price whtehwoiMd apply on the 
firk day apples to sales or sinpSes of ̂ cdxrf vvMdi 
take place tiefore the e}q3iry of me perkxl of 14 ctoys 
beginning on 4ie seoxKl day. 

mmm'j,»veiKmmia^s^mm ► 

Reqtwement for a DPS 
(1) No supply of akx>lioi may be made under ttM 
premteas Kcence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated 
premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
icence.or 

Appliss to aH premises Mcences which 
penrift the sate of alcohol ON or OFF 
tiie premises. 
Community premise can apply for 
tNs concBtion to be dte-£^6ed) - in 
effect 



premises siHservisor 
d o ^ not hold a personal licence or 
their personal licence is suspended. 

(2) Every sufH îy of alcohol under the premises 
licence must be 
made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence. 

Not Applicable 

I Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

1. A sign stating "No proof of age - No sale" shall be displayed at tfie point of sale. 

2 A "Challenge 25" policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 

3 A dear and unobstructed view hito the premises shall be maintained at ail times. 

4 A copy of the premises licence summary induding tfie hours whfch licensable 
activities are permitted shall be \4sible from the outside of each entrance to the 
premiss. 

5 A suitable intriKJer alamn complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained. 

6 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good wori<ing condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 dstys and shall be macte 
avaiteble to poltee and authoiised Of!k:ers from Br^it Councfl 

7 A CCTV camera diall be wistaWed to cover the entrance of tfie premises. 

8 No hig^ strength beers, lagers, and ckters above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked, witii 
the exception of Guinness Foreign Stout arnJ Dra^n Stout. 

9 An inddent log sh£ril be kept at the pr€»nises, and made a\»iiable ikH- Hispedtion on 
nsquest to an authorised ofKcar of Brent COUTK^ or the Police, whk^ VMH record tiie 
foNowing: 

(a) ail crimes reported to the venue 

(b) all ejections of patrons 

(c) any complaints received 

(d) any inddents of disoixjer 

(e) ail seizures of dmgs or offensive weapons 

(f) sny faults in ttie CCTV system or seardiiig ecp^xnent or scanning equipment 

(g) any refusal of the sate of alcohd 

file:///4sible


10 The following crime prevention measures be Implemented: 

A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used at tiie 
counter till area 

Regular robbery awareness and cash minoTMsation training ̂ ven to all staff 

11 A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 

12 Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of ateohol, all alcohol within the trading 
area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or lodced cabinet doors so 
as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff. 

1 Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a 
1 Authority 

Hearing by the Licensing 

Not Applicable 

1 Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet. 







LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Sithamparanathan Kirubendran 

Name & Address of Premises: Woodchurch Filling Station 242 Church Lane NW9 8SL

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is to extend the existing hours for the sale of alcohol and to remain open 
from 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

The premises are currently licensed the sale of alcohol from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday 
to Saturday and from 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs Sunday.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

None 

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from Metropolitan Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Representations
C. Copy of Current Licence
D. OS Map



^ .<. A 

'^Ak 

^ N '^ 

APPUCATfON TO VARY A PREMJSES LICENCE 
Application to vary a premises licence 

under The Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers 
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed fonn for your records. 

I/We....30.H Ann P̂ .B.AtNl.'̂ .TH.Aî l U'AR-h\Bmi\m^A!^: 

• ' [insert name of appUcant(s)J being the 
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 

Premises licence number /6a<z>B(Z) 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

Postal address of premises or. If none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

\K\0OS> C H U R C H FiLi_iiv.lG^ S T A T I O N ! 

PostTown t - O M J ) 0 / U Postcode ^ ^ y q ^j_. 

Telephone number at premises (if any) g>2.(& 3 ^ l @ ^ g ' Q > S 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises ^ t A 5 0 @ 1 Q 0 ' 

Premises Varitf on Applicaiion.doc 



■ 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

1 Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 

Current postal address If different from premises 
address 

Post Town Post Code 

Part 3 - Variation 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? 

if not do you want the variation to take effect from 

ble? 

Day IVIonth 

Please tick V Yes 

Ef 

Year 

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1) 

Q»-i p\ar \ (nA - to Open nnu buSiness hocrr^ Rom 

S am to i^^jttm mohdau to Sunday • 

J^\V„ch ,-fe Gam \o nam 

a 

^oudy fe a^ _ 

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people 
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 
the number expected to attend 

Promises Variation Apî icalion.doc 



Part 4 - Operating Schedule 

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful. 

Please tick -^ Ye^ 
Provision of regulated entertatoment 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) D 

b) films (if ticking yes. fill in box B) D 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) D 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) D 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) Q 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) D 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) D 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e),{f) or (g) D 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of entertainment facifltie^: 

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) D 

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) D 

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) D 
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if tidying ves. fill in box L) D 

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking ves. fill in box M) {M 

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P 

Premises Variation Application.doc 



1 Plays 
I standard days and timings 
1 (Please read auidance note 6) 
1 Day 
1 iVlon 

1 Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

1 Start ' Finish 

1 Will the performance of a play tai<e place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick [/] {please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 
Both 

Please aive further details here foiease read auidance note 3) 1 
- ■ 1 

State anv seasonal vfriations for performing plavs fplease read auidance not€» 4) 

Non standard tlmlnas. Where vou intend to use the premises for the 
perrormance or Diavs ax omereni times lo mose iisrea in ine coiumn on ine len, i 
please list folease read ouidance note 5̂  

B 
I Films 
1 Standard days and timings 
1 tolease read auidance note 6L 
1 l̂ ay 
j IWon 

1 Tue 

Wed 

j Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

[Start 1 Finish 

1 Will the exhibition of films tal<e place indoors or 
outdoors or both - please tick \^] {please read 
guidance note 2). 

Indoors 

Outdoors 
Both 

1 Please aive further details here (please read auidance note 3) 1 

State ̂ nv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films folease read auidance j 
note 4^ 1 

Non standard tfmlnas. Where vou intend to use the premises for tfie exhibttion 1 
of films at different times to those listed In the column on ttie left, please list i 
(riease r^d auidance note 5) 

1 

Premises Variation Applicatlon.doc 



K 
Provision of faci l i t ies for 
entertainment of a 
similar descript ion to 
t l ia t fal l ing wi th in (1) or 
U) 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
IVlon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Please ciive a description of the type of entertainment facility vou will p& 
orovldina 

Will the entertainment facllltv be Indoors or outdoors 
or both - Please tick fv l f please read auidance note 2). 

Indoors 
Outdoors 

Both 
1 Please alve further details here fofease read aufdance note 3) 1 
i 

Statp any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of 
a similar description to th^t f^lHnp V(/Sthin m or (i) (olease read auidance note 4) 

Non standard tin^lna^. W^er^ vou intend to use the premises for the provision 
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that fallina within (I) or 
(1) at different times to those listed in the column on the left, olease list folease 
read auidgnce note 5) 

1 

Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
Day 
Mon 

Tue 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Start Finish 

Wilt the provision of late night refreshment talte 
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick KJ 
(please read guidance note 2). 

Please ah^e further dftells hfre,(Dlease read auidance n 

Indoors 
Outdoors 

Both 
ote 3) 1 

1 

State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late niaht refreshment folease 
r^^Q Quiaance qpie HI 

Nop standard (imlnas. Where vou Intend to use the premises for the provision 
of late ntaht refreshment at different times, to those listed In the column on the 
left, olease list folease read auidance note 5) 

1 

Premises Vaiatlon Applicafion.doc 



M 
Supply of alcohol 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 
DHL Start Finish 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 
(Please tick box ̂ ) (please read guidance note 7) 

On the premises 

Off the premises 

Both 
Mon 

Tue 

O^-VO :?,4-0O 

0 6 QO 

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance 
note 4̂  

5M:0P 

Wed 

Thur 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

06-00 QA-QO Non-standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the supply of 
alcohol at different time^ to those listed In the column on the left, please list 
(Please regd guidance note 51 

06-00 J?A-CD 

06-00 DM'OCL 

Ofi:00. P M O Q 

0 6 ' O p Q.UOO 

1 

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE N, O, & P BELOW 

N 
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the 
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8) 

M /, 

10 Premises Variation Appiication.doc 



Hours premises are 
open to the public 
standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 6) 

Day 
Mon ^ o o 

Tue r>€>-CaD 

Start 
Zif-^OCs 
Finish 

Z4-OO 

Stat8 any seasonal variation fplease read oMldanct note 4) 

Wed QhbO •^ "'T' Tliiir**—* 

Thur 

Non-standard timing^. Whf re vou intend the premises to be open to the public 
at different times to those listed in th^ column on the left, please list fplease 
read guidance note 5) 

tifocy^ 24^-C:ga 

Fri 
;::^:„tB ;^.:0p 

Sat Jfcg' CXD ' ^ ^ 1 - - 1 ^ ^ 

Sun Zi=il^-ag=;S^ 

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a 
consequence of the proposed variation you are seelcing 

Uo-rllrvihg bev/ond ex i s t i ng Health an^ SqPeUj 

r'i'rt? g^rett-j and Etc > 

Please tick V Yes, 
" I have enclosed the premises licence Gi 

■ I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence H""^ 

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below 

11 Premises Variation AppHcaUoadoc 



P Describe any additional steps that you intend to talte to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the 
proposed variation: 

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) (please read guidance note 9) 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

c) Public safety 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

KlOT^Vvin^ VDetjor^J E x i ^ U n c j M&Mh and ^o ,p^U. 

e) The protection of chilldren from harm 

Yi'ie Sc^Fe-iu And E tC- "̂  

12 Premises Variation Application.doc 



Please tick '^ Yes 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee \Sf 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and otiiers □ / 
where applicable 

I understand that I must now advertise my application Ef 

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of if or explanation m 

I understand that if / do not comply with the above requirements my application Ca 
will be rejected 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10) 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised 
agent (Please rea^aaidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity. 

Signature.. 

Date S.4.^.I.I..^.S.0.^.5.. 

Capacity D.W.M.&.R, 

Where the premises licence Is jointly held signature of 2" applicant (the current premises licence holder) or 
no 

2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (Rease read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the 
applicant please state in what capacity. 

Signature. 

Date 

Capacity . 

}AU.:.. 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13) 

Post town Post code 

Telephone number 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional) 

13 Premises Variation ApplicaHon.doc 





 

 

  
  
QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 
 

Brent Police Licensing Unit 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley  

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

 
 

 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 

Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Email: 
michael.sullivan3@met.police.
uk 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref:   
Our ref: 01QK/680/15/368 

2015 

 

 

 
Police Representation to the application to vary a Premises 
Licence for Woodchurch Filling Station 242 Church Lane, 
NW9 8SL. 
 

 

I certify that I have considered the application to vary the Licence for the 

above named premises my representations are set out below 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the police and Council’s objectives can be 

mitigated by removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the 

Licence as shown below. 

Officer: Michael Sullivan,  

Licensing Constable 368QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, 

who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 

‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made to Vary premises licence under section 34 of 

the act 2003.  



. 

                  
                  The condition they are requesting to be varied is the  
           
         Supply of Alcohol - from 06.00 to 24.00 Monday to Sunday. 
  
         Hour’s premises open to the public - 06.00 to 24.00 Monday to Sunday. 
 
 
            
The applicant Mr Sithamparanathan Kirubendran has made an application to 
vary his premise licence, and is asking to vary the hours for the sale of 
alcohol. 
The premises currently have a licence allowing the sale of alcohol from 08.00 
hours until 23.00 hours Monday to Saturday and 10.00 hours until 22.30 hours 
on Sunday. 
The applicant is asking for the hours to be varied for the sale of alcohol, and 
the hours the premises are open to the public from 06.00 hours until 24.00 
hours Monday to Sunday. 
On receiving this application I contacted the applicant by phone to discuss it 
with him, he informed me that he wants to vary his hours to catch the passing 
trade of Eastern Europeans that are either going to, or leaving work at the 
nearby industrial estate, he stated that he was losing out to other local shops 
that sell alcohol to these males, it was pointed out to the applicant that Brent 
is a controlled drinking zone, and that most of these males would most 
probably be congregating in the street drinking, and for the premises to sell to 
street drinkers would be against the licensing objective, namely Prevention of 
Public Nuisance, the applicant was then asked if he was aware of the 
licensing objectives and replied ‘yeah it’s something to do with selling to 
drunks’. 
This was also apparent when reading the application, as in Part P where the 
applicant is asked to detail how they are going to promote the licensing 
objectives, the applicant has written in each box ‘Nothing beyond existing 
Health and safety, Fire safety and Etc’ this goes to show a complete lack of 
knowledge and understanding of what is expected of a responsible licensee. 
The above telephone conversation is a concern as it appears that the 
applicant has seen a profit making opportunity and has not considered the 
potential implications to the local community of street drinkers that will 
congregate to consume their beers at the end of their shifts or even more 
worryingly males drinking alcohol before the start of their working day. 
 
On the 11/12/2015 police officers conducted a licensing visit at the venue Mr 
Sithamparanathan Kirubendran was not present, but was called by a member 
of staff and arrived shortly after and we went through the conditions on the 
licence, there were numerous breaches to the licence conditions, namely - 1. 
Alcohol screen not lockable 2. No time delay safe 3. No incident book, Mr 
Sithamparanathan Kirubendran handed police a refusal book which had one 
entry in it dated 27/10/2014, it was explained to him that this was not an 
Incident book. 4. The following high strength was on display: 1. Dragon Stout 



(7.5%), Spockie (7%), Warka Strong (6.5%), Okocim (7%), Debowe (7%), 
Perla Mocne (7.6%), White Star (7.5%) and Tatra (7%).All high strength was 
removed. Officers also found a half tube of white plastic cups behind the 
counter, which possibly indicates that the shop is selling the cups to 
customers to drink their alcohol in. 
 
After considerable consideration I feel that allowing this premises to supply 
alcohol from this time of the morning will be detrimental to the licensing 
objectives, the applicant has shown no knowledge or consideration for the 
licensing objectives and appears to be putting profit ahead of them, allowing 
the sale of alcohol from a petrol station during these hours with the lack of 
thought shown by the applicant can only be harmful to the local community as 
a whole, and as such I will be objecting to this  application. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
   

 
  
Yours sincerely 

 

 

Michael Sullivan QK 
Licensing Constable 
Brent Police 





 

  

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Wembley Police Station 

   

Mr Kirubendran Sithamparanathan 
 
5 Wood Close, 
London, 
NW9 7NR 
 
 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 

Telephone: 0208 733 3206 
Facsimile:  
Email: 
michael.sullivan3@met.pnn.police.u
k 
www.met.police.uk 

Your ref:  
Our ref:  

12 December 2015 

 
 
Dear Mr. Sithamparanathan Kirubedran 

I am writing this letter in response to my licensing visit to Premier/Party Shop, Wood church Filling 

Station, Church Lane, London, NW9 8SL, on Friday 11th December 2015, when the venue was open 

to the public and alcohol was being sold.  

My licensing visit was as a result of you putting in an application to vary your Licence, during my visit 

you were present and we went through the current conditions on your licence. 

Condition 4 on the licence reads, No High strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0 % AVB shall 

be stocked. On checking the shops fridge I found seven high strength beers all above 6.0 % AVB, 

namely Dragon Stout 7.5% AVB, Spockie 7.0% AVB, Warka Strong 6.5% AVB, Okocim 7.0% AVB, 

Debowe 7.0% AVB, Perla Mocne 7.6% AVB, and Tatra Mocne 7.0% AVB.                                                                        

I asked you to remove these beers, which you did. 

I then asked to see your Incident Book, Condition 5 of the licence states, An incident log shall be kept 

at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council 

or the police, which will record the following (a) all crimes reported to the venue, (b) all ejections of 

patrons, (c) any complains received, (d) any incidents of disorder, ((e) all seizures of drugs or 

offensive weapons, (f) ant faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment, 

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol, (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.                                            

You spent some time looking for the incident book but were unable to find one, you then produced and 

handed me a refusal book which had one entry in it, dated October 2014, it was explained to you that 

this was not an incident book and that one would need to be started and used immediately. 

I then asked you to show me the shops time delay safe, Condition 9 reads, The following crime 

prevention measures shall be implemented ; A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing 

mechanisms must be used at the counter till area. You showed me a key safe that was situated under 

the floor behind the counter area, it was explained to you that this did not meet the condition on your 

licence. 

I then looked at your fridge and shelves that held the alcohol stock, to see if they complied with licence 

condition number 8, ‘Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the 

trading area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to 



prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff’. On checking the fridge and shelves, there was 

only a pull down screen on the fridge, which was not lockable, I made you aware of the condition and 

what needed to be done. 

 

I must point out that these breaches amount to an offence under section 136 Licensing Act 

2003, namely conducting licensable activities without authority, which carries a fine of up to 

£20,000 and/or up to 6 months imprisonment.  

 

However, I have taken into account the fact that you removed all the high strength alcohol from the 

fridge, and that all other conditions will be complied with by the 01/02/2016  

As such, please accept this letter as a formal ‘warning’ on this occasion. Please call me on the above 

telephone number if you would like to discuss this further. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yours Sincerely,  

 

 

Michael Sullivan PC 368QK  

Brent Police Licensing Officer      

 
 
 
 
 









#



















From:                              Kiruba@partyocean.com
Sent:                               17 December 2015 11:17
To:                                   Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk; Patel, Yogini; Legister, Linda; 

Business Licence
Subject:                          Re: 01/QQK/680/15/368 woodchurch filling station 242 church lane NW9
Attachments:                 High Strength 1.JPG; High Strength 2.JPG; Incident log.JPG; Plastic Cups 

1.JPG; Uncovered Alcohol.JPG; Unlockable cover.JPG; 
20151217_103229.jpg

 
Dear Michael  Sullivan  
 
Thank for your email and I have a lot of  footage  evidences  and others can be privided when the 
community  meeting  or  the court  hearing.
 
As you can seen the picture , the Guinness stout also included which already the police had been 
agreed  by email  last  year which I have privided  to you, but what a  surprised  a police officer 
didn't know about this but working in the licensing  department.
 
Further; the tea  cups  are for myself  and my staffs  using for coffe and tea,  before  we used a 
kettle  in the stock room now we using from the coffe mechine  in front of  the  shop; the picture 
attached.
 
Regards  
Kirubendran  
 
 
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk 
Date:17/12/2015 10:12 (GMT+00:00) 
To: yogini.patel@brent.gov.uk, linda.legister@brent.gov.uk, business.licence@brent.gov.uk, 
kiruba@partyocean.com 
Subject: 01/QQK/680/15/368 woodchurch filling station 242 church lane NW9 
 
Dear all
 
Please find attached evidence to support the police representations in relation to the 
application to vary the premise licence 
 

mailto:Michael.J.Sullivan@met.pnn.police.uk
mailto:yogini.patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:linda.legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:kiruba@partyocean.com












 
 
 
 
Regards
 
PC368QK Mike Sullivan 
Brent Licensing Team
Tel 07500993897
 

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch 
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make 
our capital safer.

 

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege 
and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not 
distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication 



systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law.  Consequently, any email and/or attachments may 
be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement 
on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached 
with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. 
Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still 
occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are 
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service 
(MPS). 

 

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk 

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

 

This email has been scanned by Netintelligence
http://www.netintelligence.com/email

http://www.netintelligence.com/email


• J t i Brent REGENERATION AND GROWTH 
REGULATORY SERVICES 
BREffraVIC CENTRE 
ENGINEERS WAY 
WEMBLEY 
HAS OKI 

TEL: 020 89376359 
EMAIL: bu«ln««s.licMKtObr«nLgov.uk 

London Borough of Brent 
Premises Licence 

PART A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Signed....i)at.>.iA..U:v:fK(^. Date: 16 February 2015 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Licence number 162050 

Licence start date: 24/11/2005 
Part 1 - Premises Details 

Woodchurch Filling Station, Church Lane, London, NW9 SSL 
Telephone: 020-8905-8327 

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence 

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 08:00 23:00 
Tuesday 08:00 23:00 
Wednesday 08:00 23:00 
Thursday 08:00 23:00 
Friday 08:(X) 23:00 
Saturday 08:00 23:00 
Sunday 10:00 22:30 

LBB - Premisss Licence - "(62050 P a g e j l 



Non standard timings: Good Friday - OS.OOhrs to 22:30hrs 
Christmas Day - 12:00hrs to 15:00hrs and 19:00hrs to 22:30hrs 

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Off 

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 
Day 
IWonday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

Start Time 
07:00 
07:00 
07:00 
07:00 
07:00 
07:00 
07:00 

End Tin 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 

LBB - Premises Licence -162050 P a g e 12 



Part 2 

Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Name: KIrubendran, Sithamparanathan 

Telephone:' 
EmalL'Ai 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Sithamparanathan Kirubendran 
Address:^gawiiWiWPiWiipigHpfPit^ 
Personal Licence Number:! 
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 

Age Verification Policy 

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor In relation to the premises licence must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises Is carried on In accordance with the age verification 
policy. 

(3) The policy must require Individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, Identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either: 

(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Minimum Price of Alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol Is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the pennltted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out In paragraph 1 -

(a) —dutyll is to be construed In accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 

LBB - Premises Ucence -162050 P a g e 13 



(b) ■—pemnitted price is the price found by applying the formula: 

P = D + (DxV) 

where -

(i) P is the permitted price, «* ''«* * '*» ■ "« -" ' ' 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcol«l»ff1l«fetrfy«m»t^lrged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) —relevant person means, in relation to premises in reipeiiWi|which there is in force a 
premises licence: 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 
licence; 

(d) —relevant person means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) —valued added tax means value added tax charged in accordance vwth the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the pemiitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (—the first day) would be different from the permitted price on the 
next day (—the second day) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second 
day. 

Requirement for a DPS 

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

LBB-PremteesLicence-1620K) Page |4 



(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or 
their personal licence is suspended. 

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (Only if required) 

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must 
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions: 

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films 

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises 
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming 
licence), or 

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 
2001 

Embedded Conditions 

Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises. 

Alcohol shall only be sold between the times specified: 

On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, between 08:00 and 23:00 hours 

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, between 10:00 and 22:30 hours 

On Christmas Day, from 12:00 to 15:00 and 19:00 to 22:30 hours 

On Good Friday, between 08:00 and 22:30 hours 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent Witli tiie Operating Schedule 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 
working condition and recordings shall be k ^ t for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 

2. A CCTV camera shall be Installed to cover the entrance of the premises 

3. A "Challenge 21" policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 

4. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked with the 
exception of bottles of imported (Nigerian) Guinness and draft Guinness. 

LBB-Premises Lfcence-162050 P a g e j S 



5. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults In the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

6. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities 
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

7. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

8. Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the trading area 
is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to 
prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff. 

9. The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented: 

- A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used at the 
counter till area 
- Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation training shall be given to all staff. 

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 

None 

Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet. 

LBB - Premises Licence -162050 P a g e j 6 



s 

2 3 I 3 

i 

'I 
Im 

i 
o 









LICENSING ACT 2003

Application to Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: Jono’s Bar, 458 Church Lane NW9 8UA

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Kenneth McCormack. 
The premises are known as Jono’s Bar, 248 Church Lane, NW9 8UA.

2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are the prevention of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety and the 
prevention of public nuisance.  The full grounds can be found on pages 4-6 of the 
application and in the supporting letters.

3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Metropolitan Police.

4. Background

The premises is currently licensed for regulated entertainment from 21:00hrs to 00:30hrs 
Friday and Saturday and for the sale of alcohol and to remain open from 11:00hrs to 
23:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 01:30hrs Friday & Saturday.  

5. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Review Application
B. Copy of Current Licence
C. OS Map





















* ^̂  Brent 
ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD 
REGULATORY SERVICES 
BRENT CIVIC CENTRE 
ENGINEERS WAY 
WEMBLEY 
HA9 OFJ 

TEL: 020 8937 5359 
EMAIL: buslness.licence®brent.gov.uk 

London Borough of Brent 
Premises Licence 

PART A 
This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003. 

Signed. Date: 4 April 2014 
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood 

Licence number 221900933 

Licence start date: 01/01/2014 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

JONO'S, 458 Cliurch Lane, London, NW9 SUA 

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence 
Live l\/lusic: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Friday 21:00 00:30 
Saturday 21:00 00:30 

Seasonal variations: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
Non standard timings: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve until 01:30. 

LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page j 1 

http://brent.gov.uk


Recorded Music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Friday 21:00 00:30 
Saturday 21:00 00:30 

Seasonal variations: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
Non standard timings: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve until 01:30. 

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 11:00 
Tuesday 11:00 
Wednesday 11:00 
Thursday 11:00 
Friday 11:00 
Saturday 11:00 
Sunday 11:00 

23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
23:00 
01:00 
01:00 
23:00 

Seasonal variations: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
Non standard timings: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve until 02.00. 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On 

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 
Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 11:00 
Tuesday 11:00 
Wednesday 11:00 
Thursday 11:00 
Friday 11:00 
Saturday 11:00 
Sunday 11:00 

23:30 
23:30 
23:30 
23:30 
01:30 
01:30 
23:30 

Seasonal variations: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
Non standard timings: Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve until 02:30. 

LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page j 2 



Part 2 
Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Name: Mr. Kenneth Joseph McCormack 

Telephone:< 
EmaihdMi 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Kenneth McCormack 
Address:< 
Telephone: ( 
Email: IfammmmmmmfmmMkS^Y ****' 
Personal Licence Number: 
Issuing authority: Brent 

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions 

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which 
require or encourage, 
or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within 
a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the 
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner; 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where 
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

Free Water 

The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 

Age Verification Policy 

LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page 13 



(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 
aae verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply 
of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals wio appear TO the resDonppM^Persoi^|ore under 
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the pd^^TO pTOOTCl on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification beart^»*^i>Jp*n»5fp«p^^^l®ii*birth 
and either-
a) a holographic mark, or 
b) an ultraviolet feature. n 

Small Measures to be Available 

The responsible person must ensure that- ._ 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or •wpplied f©r4©©nsm î®ift̂ SSi the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or suppl ie^»i«^Wken made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures-
(i) beer or cider: Va pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(ill) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Minimum Price of Alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 — 

(a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formula— 

P = D + (DxV) 
where— 

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to 
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of 
the alcohol; 
fc) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence— 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page 14 



(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence; 
(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 
question; and 
(e) —valued added taxll means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e 
of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

Requirement for a DPS 
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 
(b) at a time when the designated 
premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or 
their personal licence is suspended. 

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

Embedded Conditions 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good 
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and licensing officers if requested. 

2 Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as 
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

3 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses. 

4 A "Challenge 21" policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 

5 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 

LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page 15 



(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

6 Signs altering customers to theft shall be displayed. 

7 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

8 A suitable intruder alarm shall be fitted and maintained. 

9 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a 
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be lobbied and fitted 
with a self-closing device. 

10 All regulated entertainment shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises are due to 
close each day 

11 The maximum number of persons permitted within the premises shall not exceed 60 
including staff if the doors remain inward opening. These doors shall be locked back in the 
open position whilst the public is on the premises. 

12 Both front and rear roller shutters shall remain up and in the fully open position whilst the 
public are on the premises. 

13 Any locks or flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from 
fastenings other than push bars whilst the public are on the premises. 

14 Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and 
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be 
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating 
current not exceeding 30 milliamps). 

15 The use of external seating area will cease no later than 23:00 hours. 

16 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 

17 No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises 

18 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity. 

Annexe 3 -
Authority 

■ Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 

None 

Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet. 
LBB - Premises Licence 221900933 Page 16 






	Agenda
	2 Application by Lakhbir Singh T/A Winemart for a variation of condition to enable the sale of high strength beers from 12:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:00hrs Friday & Saturday at Winemart (48 High Road, NW10 2QA), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Winemart - Application
	Winemart - Police Rep
	Winemart - Evidence 1
	Winemart - Evidence 2
	Winemart - warning letter
	Winemart - Licence
	Winemart OS Map

	3 Application by Sithamparanathan Kirubendran to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol sale from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Saturday and from 10:00hrs to 22:30hrs Sunday to 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Woodchurch Filling Station (242 Church Lane NW9 8SL), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Woodchurch - Application
	Woodchurch - Police Rep
	Woodchurch - Police Warning Letter
	Woodchurch - Photo Evidence
	Woodchurch - Applicant Evidence1
	Woodchurch - Applicant Evidence2
	Woodchurch - Applicant Evidence4
	Woodchurch - Response
	Woodchurch - Licence
	Woodchurch OS Map

	4 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Kenneth McCormack at the premises are known as Jono's Bar, (458 Church Lane, NW9 8UA),  pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Jonos Application
	Jonos - Licence
	Jonos OS Map


